
Florida Public Service Commision 
Division of Administration 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Ta I la hassee, FI 32399-0850 

Ref. Docket No. 001802-TC 

To Whom It May Concern, 

In reference to why Trescom did not reply to previous Regulatory 
Assessment Fees and Reporting Req. 

We never got the business off the ground and moved from address the Commision had on 
file. If granted a PATS we plan to put the business in motion and will comply with al l  
Rules and Regulations. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Mark Singer 
LandforSale.com 

1andforSale.com 
2450 Hollwood Blvd. #lo2 

Hollywood, FI 33020 



Jackie Knight 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
Monday, June 25,2001 3 5 3  PM 
Jackie Knight; Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: Tescom International Communications Inc.; TG326 

Jackie, 

I based the dollar amount on the fine ordered in the Tescom Cancellation Order (PSC-99- 
2411-PAA-TC) of $500 not $1000, and the RAF's due via an email from a previous email w e  
had dated 2/12/01 for amounts due with P&I as of 3/20/01 and a phone call to you to figure 
out an additional months worth of P&I, plus $50 for 2001 as a good faith gesture towards 
future certification. Suggestion from Legal. They were suppose to mail it in April, but 
didn't. The 2001 Raf donation should more than cover the extra P & I  due. There was suppose 
to be a letter addressed to me, but I haven't received any correspondence yet. 
been waiting for it. 
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I would like a copy of the  correspondence f o r  the recommendation I am writing. 

Thanks, 

Toni 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 2:20 PM 
To: Jackie Knight; Toni McCoy; Jackie Gilchristlllll 
Subject: RE: Tescom International Communications Inc.; TG326 

After checking further, I found Docket No. 001802 pending (it is a new application, just 
in a different name). 
came up with that figure, if you know. Thanks. 

Toni, can you please let Jackie Knight in Adm know how the company 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2001 1:58 PM 
To: Jackie Knight 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: Tescom International Communications I n c . ;  TG326 

Hi Jackie. I looked up the docket (No. 991298-TC) and found that this company's 
certificate was cancelled effective 01/05/00 for nonpayment of the RAFs and not providing 
the Commission with its updated reporting requirements. 
$1,000. Therefore, if they are applying for a new certificate, I believe we would require 
them to pay the 1998, 1999, and 2000 RAFs, plus penalty and interest charges, the $1,000 
fine, and the $100 application fee. 
sense to me. 

They were originally fined 

So, the check you received for $ 7 5 6  does not make 

However, Jackie Gilchristls section handles applications, so I'm referring this to her to 
see if anyone in her section has had contact with this company. If not, the only thing I 
can suggest is that you call them and ask where it should be credited. 

Let me know if you have other questions. 
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